

City and County of Swansea

Minutes of the Economy, Environment & Infrastructure Policy Development Committee

Remotely via Microsoft Teams

Thursday, 15 July 2021 at 2.00 pm

Present: Councillor C Anderson (Chair) Presided

Councillor(s)Councillor(s)Councillor(s)J E BurtonshawP DowningP R Hood-Williams

P K Jones W G Lewis P Lloyd

P M Matthews T M White

Officer(s)

Alan Ferris Road Safety Manager Martin Nicholls Director of Place

Cath Swain Integrated Transport Unit Manager

Mark Thomas Group Leader Traffic & Highway Network Management

Samantha Woon Democratic Services Officer

Also Present:

Councillor M Thomas – Cabinet Member for Environment Enhancement & Infrastructure Management

Apologies for Absence

Councillor(s): M A Langstone

7 Disclosures of Personal & Prejudicial Interests.

In accordance with the Code of Conduct adopted by the City and County of Swansea, the following interests were declared:

Councillors C Anderson and P M Matthews declared a Personal Interest in Minute 9 "Siting of Bus Stops".

8 Minutes.

Resolved that the Minutes of the Economy and Infrastructure Policy Development Committee held on 17 June, 2021, be approved as a correct record.

9 Siting of Bus Stops.

The Cabinet Member for Environment Enhancement & Infrastructure Management introduced the report.

Minutes of the Economy, Environment & Infrastructure Policy Development Committee (15.07.2021) Cont'd

The Integrated Transport Unit Manager provided a comprehensive overview of the ownership, type, location and maintenance of bus stops and shelters. It was noted that Officers utilise guidelines as opposed to a formal policy being in place.

Members' asked questions of the Officer who responded accordingly. Members were urged to message the Transport Team separately regarding any potential safety concerns or cleanliness.

Members' agreed that a Policy should be devised for use within the City and County of Swansea.

The Chair thanked the Cabinet Member and Officer for the informative report.

Resolved that:

- 1) The report be noted.
- 2) The Passenger Transport Team Leader draft a policy (based on current operational guidance) and investigate policies used by other local authorities.

10 Traffic Calming.

The Road Safety Manager provided an overview on the background and issues for consideration associated with the introduction of traffic calming works.

Members noted the traffic calming considerations.

Members' asked questions of the Officer who responded accordingly.

In response to Member questions, the Cabinet Member Officers stated that:

- 1) 20 mph zones do provide a modest benefit to environmental issues.
- 2) There is a need to monitor/enforce 20 mph zones too ensure compliance.
- 3) The introduction of traffic calming measures has a negative impact on the highway infrastructure and there is currently no additional funding available to counteract this.
- 4) All emergency services are consulted prior to the introduction of traffic calming measures and their comments are taken into consideration.
- 5) Public consultation is vital in determining the appropriateness of the differing types of traffic calming.
- 6) Traffic calming does not adversely affect the availability of residents parking bays.
- 7) Officers would be able to assist a Working Group however, the Traffic Management Team is currently under resourced.

The Chair thanked the Cabinet Member and Officers for their informative report.

Minutes of the Economy, Environment & Infrastructure Policy Development Committee (15.07.2021) Cont'd

Resolved that:

1) The report be noted.

11 Work Plan 2021 - 2022.

The Democratic Services Officer presented the work plan 2021-2022. She stated that, following discussions at the last Committee, timescales and officer details had now been included in the plan.

Resolved that:

- 1) The Director of Place provide an interim update to the Committee regarding the Management of Open Spaces (Biodiversity) online survey prior to reporting back to the Committee in September, 2021.
- 2) The Climate Change Strategy be included in the Work Plan.
- 3) With the inclusion of the 1) and 2) above, the work plan for 2021-2022 be approved.

The meeting ended at 3.23 pm

Chair